



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



3

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 29, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 20, regarding a report on where the drinking fountains will be placed at Fresh Pond, Managing Director of the Water Department Michael Nicoloro reports the following:

With regard to the proposed water treatment facility, an outdoor drinking water fountain is planned to be installed along the north side (i.e., facing the water) of the facility. Placement of drinking water fountains along the pond perimeter will be included in the Fresh Pond Reservation Master Plan process.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #3

S-597

Relative to Awaiting Rport Item Number
Twenty, regarding a report on where the
drinking fountains will be place at
Fresh Pond.

In City Council September 29, 1997

PLACED ON FILE